
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 8/3/2010 1:05:14 PM

'ljt@cpuc.ca.gov' (ljt@cpuc.ca.gov); James Weil (jweil@aglet.org); Hayley 
Goodson (hayley@tum.org)
Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Conference call

Laura, James, Hayley

I'd like to get us on a conference call later today to talk about the briefing schedule. I'd 
like to have Jane Yura on the call - and she is on jury duty till about 4 pm - so hopefully 
we can have the call at 4:30.

Here is the call in info.

Redacted

Meeting number Redacted
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